

Tooele County LEPC



Date: February 27, 2018
Time: 1330 Hours
Location: Emergency Operations Center (EOC)
Address: 15 East 100 South
Attendees: Art Deyo, Steve Griffith, Phil Langhus, Jay Vance, Gary Otterstrom, Ron D'Andrea, David Kallman, Eric Grange, Scott McKenzie, Tracy Frailey, Bryan Slade, Mark Crane, Roger Francom, Randy Willden, Sharleen Manzione, Dave Young, Ken McConney, Herman Herrera, Scott Johnson, Charlie Beisel, Joshua Loftis, Regina Nelson, Beckie Boekweg, Bucky Whitehouse

Meeting Minutes 2-28-18

1. Call to Order (13:30)

- a. Bucky called the meeting to order at 13:00.
- 2. Welcome/ Introductions
 - a. Visitors / New Members
 - b. Minutes
 - i. Randy Willden made motion to approve Jan meeting minutes. Seconded by Bryan Slade. All in favor.
- 3. Sign Roll / Update Rosters
- 4. Reports/Action- Local Incident Briefs
 - a. Bates Canyon Rd/ SR 36 hazmat incident- Bryan Slade went with contractor and did a sample. It came back clean in November.
 - b. Old Mill was mitigated several months ago. Houses are now being built.
- 5. Legislation
 - a. Hazardous Materials Emergency Amendments (HB 194)
 - i. This bill will allow local agencies to bill for hazmat incidents.
 - ii. Currently Tooele County code allows for agencies to bill for clean up cost recovery.
 - **1.** The majority of events that occur in Tooele County occur with entities that are not based in Tooele County. The crash tax bills for non tax paying entities for cost recovery.
 - 2. Chief Willden feels like our County code already covers this pretty well.
 - **3.** A copy of the county code will go out with the minutes for your review.
 - Need to keep in mind that this is cost recovery and to keep fees in check to avoid profiteering.
 - 5. It is the position of the LEPC to pursue this topic more aggressively.
 - iii. Hazmat Permit-

- 1. The county needs to have a permitting process to make sure companies aren't being missed. The cost of the permit is not as important as the information that is collected.
 - **a.** A fine could be administered for failure to report materials.
- b. Local Legislation Registered Hazardous Materials Clean-up Companies
- 6. Updates Tier 2 submittals for Tooele County

7. Updates/Presentation – Review and Update of Tooele LEPC Bylaws

- a. Tooele LEPC Bylaws were presented and discussed and LEPC was asked to approve bylaws for 2018.
- b. The bylaws will be sent out in the minutes for your review and approval.
- c. Formal action will be taken at the March LEPC meeting. Please send any suggestions to Beckie.

8. Updates/Presentation – Review and Update of Tooele LEPC Plan

- a. Any offer to help with revisions of the LEPC plan will be appreciated.
 - i. Any ideas about increasing the LEPC membership are welcomed.
 - 1. Mark Crane suggested that an LEPC membership committee be formed and they would be responsible for getting out to private business and asking to host LEPC meetings on occasion.
 - 2. The LEPC would like to have agencies present at LEPC meetings rather than site visits due to location.

9. State Reports:

- a. DEM Liaison Tara Behunin
 - i. CONFERENCES and WORKSHOPS
 - ii. 5/22-5/23 Governor's Public Safety Summit At the Dixie Center in St. George click here for registration
 - iii. 9/24-9/26 Public Information Officer Conference At St. George, more information to come
 - iv. 9/28-9/29 Utah Prepare Conference and Expo More info can be found at www.utahprepare.org
 - v. 10/23-10/26 (UFSMA) Utah Floodplain Stormwater Association Conference
 - vi. Check the DEM Training calendar for available courses
- b. State Fire Marshal Liaison Art Deyo
 - i. March 20 & 21- Event Planning for Public Safety Professionals at the Tooele EOC.
 - ii. Sept 16-20 Incident response to terrorist bombing held in New Mexico. Contact <u>Adeyo@utah.gov</u> for registration information.

10. Training Opportunities

- a. Stop the Bleed Train the Trainer (March 15^{th)} 2018) * Presentation*
- b. Public Safety Response to Special Events, (March 20 & 21 2018)
- c. ICS 300 (April 3 &4)
- d. ICS 400 will be offered in the first part of August.
- 11. Check <u>www.tcem.org</u> <u>www.tooelelepc.org</u> www.DEM.Utah.Gov and UTRAIN

12. Upcoming Events/Exercises -

a. April – Great Utah Shakeout 4/19/2018

13. Reports/Action - Old Business

14. Roundtable

- a. Randy Willden- NFTD- They are doing a comprehensive inspection program in their area this year. They have found almost all facilities in their area are non tier II.
- b. Herman Herrera- US Mag- New EMT training for some of their staff.
- c. Bucky Whitehouse- TCEM- please send 3 points of contact for your business to be added to Alertsense for notification purposes.
 - i. Regina recommends an additional form be given out to all businesses to update contact info.
- d. Bryan Slade= TCHD- Household Hazardous Waste Collection Day May 5th.
- e. Regina Nelson- Dispatch- Text to 911 will be rolling out in April.
- f. Phil Langhus- Hill Air Force Base- Air show will be again this year. There will be exercises they do on base in conjunction with the air show.
- g. Jay Vance- Stericycle- Stericycle met with Tooele County on October 24, 2017 and confirmed the following additional approvals needed prior to commencing construction: Onsite Wastewater Permit, Solid Waste Permit, Road Excavation Permit and Building Permit.

15. Next Meeting Proposed – March 28th, 2018

16. Adjourn